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MEMORANDUM
TO: President Edward T. Foot
FROM: William J. Whelan
Chairman, Faculty Senate
DATE: May 5, 1992
SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Legislation #91013(B) -

Faculty Policy 3.6.3 - Consideration for Tenure

The Faculty Senate, at its meeting of April 6, voted to approve Faculty Senate Legislation
#91013(B) - Faculty Policy 3.6.3 - Consideration for Tenure. The text of the legislation is
as follows:

A faculty member holding a regular appointment shall be considered for
tenure during the sixth year of the probationary period, in accordance with
what is hereinafter called "the final Special Review." A faculty member may,
however, be awarded tenure at any earlier time during the probationary
period and should direct a request for such consideration to the Chair or
Dean. Any prior consideration of a faculty member for the award of tenure
shall have no prejudicial effect on reconsideration through the sixth year of
the probationary period.

The probationary period of a faculty member may be extended, as provided
by the appropriate policies, for the following reasons: disability leave, child
care, unpaid leaves of absence and personal hardship. These extensions are
independent of one another. In no event may the probationary period be
extended once the final Special Review for tenure has begun.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

WIW/b

cc: Provost Luis Glaser
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